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Jeanne,

Here is the Ok from OMB. We had to update the amounts from our first request to reflect what we
are really ask for.

Joan

Joan Rice, PE, RSP1

Multimodal Safety

Public Works Transportation Planning
Pinellas County Government

22211 US 19N, Bldg 1

Clearwater, FL 33756

Jrice@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-8610

Pinellas Pinellas.gov
(ounty

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

From: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Rice, Joan <jrice@pinellas.gov>

Subject: RE: Grants Database - Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)

Good afternoon Joan,

Thank you for letting us know. | will make sure to update your intent-to-apply.

Samantha Wexler
Grants Analyst, ARPA
Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget
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Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Rice, Joan <jrice@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)

Good afternoon Samantha,

We have updated the dollar amounts and want you to be aware. The request is remaining the same
$2.5M, but we have adjusted our match from $S500K to $625K. That will give us the 80/20
requirement. Our consultant is almost complete with the grant application.

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

From: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Rice, Joan <jrice@pinellas.gov>; Hammer Levy, Kelli <klevy@pinellas.gov>; Brown, Andrew W
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<awbrown@pinellas.gov>
Cc: OMB Grants Team <ombgrantsteam@pinellas.gov>; Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)

Hello Joan,

OMB has no objection to Public Works submitting a grant application to the US Department of
Transportation for the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) grant which will benefit the County by
implementing solutions to save pedestrians’ and cyclists’ lives by planning, analyzing, and engaging with local
stakeholders, medical examiners, and industry leaders to study this epidemic while testing low-cost, context-
sensitive solutions in historically disadvantaged and underserved areas to reach the goal of zero fatalities and
serious injuries.

This is a multi-year reimbursement grant project that will likely impact FY24-FY28. The total
requested funding is $ 2,500,000.00 with $500,000.00 expected match. The total project is
estimated to cost $3,000,000.00.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require County
Administrator approval to apply. Please route the grant application through Legistar / Granicus

(based on the Grants Granicus Approval Flowchart) to receive County Administrator approval.
Please include this email when you send the application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant
agreement. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants SharePoint Site

Samantha Wexler

Grants Analyst, ARPA

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue — 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539

swexler@pinellascounty.or

Follow Pinellas County:
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www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB
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All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Grants <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Subject: Grants Database - Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)

[0 Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) has been added

Rice, Joan
5/3/2023 4:14 PM

Program Manager: Rice, Joan

Program Manager Phone #: 17274648610

County Department: Public Works - Transportation

Director's Name: Hammer Levy, Kelli

Application Submitter: Rice, Joan

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Brown, Andrew W

Granting Agency: U.S. Department of Transportation

CFDA/CSFA #: 20.939

Funding Opportunity Link: SS4A NOFO

Grant Funding Program Name: Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)
Grant Funding Type: Capital

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $10,000,000.00

Amount Requested: $2,500,000.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: No
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00
What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY24-28
Match Amount: $500,000.00

Required Match Type: Both

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): Transportation Safety Projects
Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other  $3,000,000.00
Resources):


mailto:no-reply@sharepointonline.com
mailto:swexler@pinellas.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FLists%2FTasks%2FDispForm.aspx%3FID%3D506&data=05%7C01%7Cjtarmstrong%40pinellas.gov%7Cd05d06f619254dfa4d4a08db6c1bb9e4%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638222638561927187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cb6IEuB1HDOFpf5B3x0akb3kHcHWP85Fc9wAbkLFyqI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.transportation.gov%2Fsites%2Fdot.gov%2Ffiles%2F2023-03%2FSS4A-NOFO-FY23.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cjtarmstrong%40pinellas.gov%7Cd05d06f619254dfa4d4a08db6c1bb9e4%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638222638561927187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9OEKIbHidf9A%2F3PPDhoM1jifdJQ7B9gr4BzrMdcab%2B8%3D&reserved=0

Granting Agency Contact Name: Paul Teicher
Granting Agency Phone or Email: 202-366-4114

Granting Agency Address: U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE
W84-322

Washington, DC 20590

OPUS Project Title: Opioid and Traffic Crashes Study
Duration: Multi Year

Proposed Take a data-driven approach to study the correlation between the

Abstract pedestrian and bicycle fatalities and toxicology reports showing that 67% of

(Project  deaths included drugs and/or alcohol and expand the Forward Pinellas

Scope of Vision Zero Action Plan. The study will plan, analyze, and engage with local

Work):  stakeholders, medical examiners, and industry leaders to study this
epidemic while testing low-cost, context-sensitive solutions in historically
disadvantaged and underserved areas to reach the goal of zero fatalities
and serious injuries.

Benefit Summary (How will this benefit the Implementation of the solutions
County, Dept, etc?): to save lives.

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Grant Application Due Date: 7/10/2023

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE: LINE**

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB
OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:



Granicus #:
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